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LOUANN VAN DER WIELE 

FINAL NOTICE OF SUSPENSION 

(By Consent) 


Case Nos. 1 0-46-AI; 13-2-JC 


Notice Issued: February 22, 2013 


Noel A. Gage, P 13786, Las Vegas, Nevada, by the Attorney Discipline 80ard Tri-County 
Hearing Panel #14. 

1. Suspension - 3 Years 

2. Effective February 23, 20101 

Respondent was convicted in the U.S. District Court, District of Nevada, for Obstruction of 
Justice, a felony, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1512(c). In accordance with MCR 9.120(8)(1), 
respondent's license to practice law in Michigan is suspended effective February 23,2010, the date 
of his felony conviction. 

On January 10, 2013, the Grievance Administrator commenced a proceeding, pursuant to 
MCR 9.120(8)(3), by filing with the 80ard a judgment of conviction which was accompanied by a 
stipulation for consent order of discipline, pursuant to MCR 9.115(F)(5). 

8ased upon the stipulation of the parties, the hearing panel ordered that respondent's 
license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for three years, retroactive to February 23, 2010, 
the date of his felony conviction. Costs were assessed in the amount of $799.20. 

Dated: ________ 

1 Respondent has been continuously suspended from the practice of law in Michigan since 
February 23, 2010. Please see Notice of Automatic Interim Suspension issued April 22, 2010. 

http:WWW.ADBMICH.ORG

